

Jayvee D. Pacanza



Contact

Address:

2681 Pinagkaisa St Brgy.
Commonwealth Quezon City,
Metro Manila, Philippines

Cellphone:

+63 912-8582-377

Email:

pacanzajayvee@gmail.com

LinkedIn:

[linkedin.com/in/jayveepacanza03](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jayveepacanza03)

Portfolio

[JAYVEE \(eevyaj03.github.io\)](https://github.com/eevyaj03)

Languages

English
Filipino

Hobbies

- Playing Mind Games
- Programming

Summary

As an Information Technology graduated I really pursuit my dreams as a Computer and Web Programmer even if a become a payroll specialist. Being a human resource employee, I never forgot how to code a program application so my work I converted from manual to auto payroll applications.

Skill Highlights

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Creative design
- Innovative
- Service-focused

Experience

Payroll Specialist (Contract of Service) - 03/16/2015 to 03/15/2023

Department of Agrarian Reform, Quezon City, Philippines

- Review and validation of Daily Time Record (DTR) or Finger scan reports Entries
- Review completeness of documents submitted.
- Generation of payroll by mid and end of the month.
- Prepare Disbursement Vouchers
- Prepare Landbank of the Philippine (LBP) Hash Reports
- Prepare Indorsement Letters to LBP
- Prepared and Issued Identification Card, ARTA ID and Quarantine Pass of DAR employees
- Alternate Liaison officer of the office for delivered documents to the other agency.
- Carry out quality assurance tests to discover errors and optimize usability.
-

Web Programmer (Contract of Service) - 03/30/2023 to Present

Department of Agrarian Reform, Quezon City, Philippines

- Creating a web program for Land Acquisition and Distribution (LAD) Monitoring

Education

Bachelor of Science: **Information Technology** – (2010 – 2014)
Graduated

Access Computer & Technical Colleges

Quezon City, Philippines

Batasan Hills National High School – (2006 – 2010)

Quezon City, Philippines

Commonwealth Elementary School – (2000 – 2006)

Quezon City, Philippines

Web and Computer Programming Language Skills

PHP, HTML5, JavaScript, Bootstrap, CSS, VB6, VB.net, MySQL,
Photoshop, Premiere & Audition.